May 27, 2020

Mail Code 480-725-EW2

30003 Fisher Brothers Rd
Warren, Michigan 48093

TO: Industry Test Sponsors and Laboratories
FROM: Kimberly Bennett

SUBJECT: Test Uploads to Support DEXRONP® licensing and DEXRONeSubmission Implementation

Effective June 1, 2020, the GM Test Data Center (GMTDC) will serve as GM’s storage location for all
DEXRON test data. To achieve that goal, GM is requesting that all test data used to support DEXRON
requirements, whether generated using GM or industry test methods, be uploaded to the GMTDC.

Instructions for uploading DEXRON test data can be found in the DEXRON® Test Upload Manual, which is
available for download on the GMTDC website. (https://amtdc.org/ftp/docs/DexronTestUploadManual.pdf)
The current version of the DEXRON® Test Upload Manual is dated May 27, 2020, and should be used for
all DEXRON test data uploads to the GMTDC.

Effective July 1, 2020, the DEXRONeSubmission system will be available to submit DEXRON license
applications for New Chemistry, Existing Chemistry — New Base Oil, Blender License, & Brand License fluid
approvals. Please note that original formulations will need to have all test data uploaded to GMTDC and be
entered into the DEXRONeSubmission system before blender licenses can be issued.

The DEXRON Test Data Center and DEXRONeSubmission contact information is:

Manager: Michael Kasimirsky

Phone Number: 412-365-1033

Email: mtk@GMTDC.org

Websites: Test Data Uploads: https://GMTDC.org
DEXRONeSubmission: https://DEXRONeSubmission.org

If you have any questions please contact Michael.

Kimberly Bennett
GM Global Propulsion Systems, Fluids and Lubricants
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